TOWN OF JONESVILLE REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES February 10, 2025

The Town of Jonesville Council met for the Regular Monthly Board Meeting on Monday, February 10, 2025 at 7:00 pm.

Council Present: Absent:

Mayor Anita Darnell Michael Tilley Mayor Pro-Tempore Andy Green

Tracy Wall Regina Adkins Scott Darnell

Others Present:

Michael Pardue, Town Manager Chief Scotty Vestal, Police Department

Chief Kevin Macemore, AF&R James Freeman, Town Attorney

Mayor Darnell called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda - The Consent Agenda included the following:

- Financials for January, 2025
- Departmental Reports
- Deer Urban Archery Season Renewal
- Spring Clean Up Dates
- 112 N. Swaim Change Request
- Delinquent Tax Advertising

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Mayor Pro-Tempore Green with a second by Council Member S. Darnell and approved by unanimous vote, 4-0.

Adoption of Agenda -

A motion to approve the Agenda for February 10, 2025 was made by Council Member Adkins with a second by Council Member S. Darnell and approved by unanimous vote, 4-0.

Public Comment Period –

Mr. Michael Billips, 310 Mathis Street, Jonesville – wanted the Council to know the civil matter regarding his property line dispute has been resolved through court.

Presentations:

Adam Darnell, Jonesville Water Plant – Adam spoke about projects at the Water Plant employees have been working on. Copies of slides included with minutes.

Bridget Boyles, Hands of Hope – located at 320 W. Maple Street, Yadkinville offers access to healthcare no matter insurance status or income. Services include routine medical care and checkups, treatment of chronic conditions, prevention screenings and behavior health counseling. Prescriptions are free however,

Town of Jonesville Regular Board Meeting Minutes February 10, 2025 Page 2

no controlled substances are offered. They have partnerships with other health facilities to offer patients scans, x-rays, etc., all free of charge. They are open on Monday and Tuesdays for medical care and patients can pick up prescriptions on Wednesday.

Business – Michael Pardue, Town Manager, addressed the Council with the following business matters:

- Gary Hartong, The Wooten Company presented the Jonesville Water System Phase 2 Asset Management Plan. The study was part of the AIA Grant received by the Town. The assessment included inventory and condition assessment for the water distribution system, capital improvement and costs for 2-30 years, rate adjustments, maintenance information and best practices.
- CORE presentation by Lizzie Morrison, NC Commerce was to be done virtually. However, due to technical difficulties it has been rescheduled.
- NC Land & Water Trust Fund Grant Contract with the Town for review and approval. A motion was made to approve NC Land & Water Trust Fund Grant contract by Council Member Wall with a second by Council Member S. Darnell and approved by unanimous vote, 4-0.

A motion to go into close session was made by Mayor Pro-Tempore Green under NCGS 143-318.10(a) Personnel Matters with a second by Council Member Adkins and approved by unanimous vote, 4-0.

A motion to come out of closed session was made by Mayor Pro-Tempore Green, seconded by Council Member Adkins and approved by unanimous vote, 4-0.

A motion to approve adjustments in pay for Adam Darnell and Tiffancy Hall-Long was made by Mayor Pro-Tempore Green with a second by Council Member Wall and approved by unanimous vote, 4-0.

Tiffany Hall-Long was sworn in as Jonesville Town Clerk effective immediately.

A motion was made to adjourn by Council Member S. Darnell with a second by Council Member Adkins and approved by unanimous vote, 4-0.